Brian Schultz

CORRESPONDENCE
12/17/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 07523-2018

From: Adam Teitzman

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 10:18 AM

To: 'mmoran@veronet.net’

Subject: RE: Requesting of investigation about WHOLE Vero Electric things and

Good Morning Mr. Moran,

Your correspondence will be placed in Docket Nos. 20170235-El and 20170236-EU.

Sincerely,

Adam (%V Tectzman
Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
Adam.Teitzman@psc.state.fl.us
850.413.6826

From: Mike Moran [mailto:mmoran@veronet.net]
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 9:25 AM
To: becolton@saol19.org; sal9eservice@saol9.org

Cc: Records Clerk; Art Graham; Braulio Baez; Office of Commissioner Brown; Office Of Commissioner Clark; Office of
Commissioner Fay; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Polmann; Keith Hetrick; Mark Futrell; Mary
Anne Helton; Suzanne Brownless; Apryl Lynn; Bev DeMello; Carlotta Stauffer; Kathryn Cowdery; Andrew Fay; Donald
Polmann; JR Kelly; Charles Rehwinkel; Charles Murphy; morse.stephanie@leg.state.fl.us; Lynne Larkin;

'brianheady@msn.com’
Subject: Requesting of investigation about WHOLE Vero Electric things and

PUBLIC RECORD - DECEMBER 17, 2018
Bruce Colton, State Attorney - 19th Judicial Circuit
Subject: Requesting of investigation about WHOLE Vero Electric things and

| am requesting the State Attorney's Office - 19th Judicial Circuit to
investigate the WHOLE Vero Electric things and tampering with city
candidates' qualifying forms.

If you do nothing before the closing ceremony of Sale of Vero Electric

to Florida Power and Light today at the Vero Beach City Hall (Monday,
December 17, 2018 at 10:00 am) then the voters of the City of Vero Beach
will be disappointed about surcharge fee.

“I believe in municipal ownership of all public service monopolies...
because if you do not own them, they will in time own you. They will
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rule your politics, corrupt your institutions and finally destroy your
liberties!” - Thomas L. Johnson, mayor of Cleveland, Ohio

Sincerely,
/s/ Michael Moran

Vero Beach, FL

CC via electronic mail:

Florida Public Service Commission - Vero Beach Docket Nos. 20170235-El
and 20170236-EU

Florida Office of Public Counsel - Vero Beach Dockets, Docket Nos.
20170235-El and 20170236-EU

Lynne Larkin, attorney for the Civic Association of Indian River County,
Petitioner before the Florida Public Service Commission - Vero Beach
Dockets, Docket Nos. 20170235-El and 20170236-EU

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

Florida Municipal Power Agency and member cities

Orlando Utilities Commission
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